
 

 

November 18, 2019 

ADDENDUM #1 

TO THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: 

CRYSTAL ISLAND ROADWAY & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT, CONTRACT 2013-180  

 

PREPARED FOR: THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 

 

PREPARED BY:  DEUEL & ASSOCIATES 

    565 S. HERCULES AVENUE 

    CLEARWATER, FL 33764 

    PHONE: (727) 822-4151 
 

 

THIS ADDENDUM #1 IS TO ANSWER CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS, REVISE THE BID 

PROPOSAL FORM, ADDED SEAWALL DESIGN. 

 

Contractor questions with responses: 

 

 

1. Do you have the bore logs and plan locations from the GEO reports to see the type of 

conditions in the area?  

 

Response: Yes, the GEOTECHNICAL REPORT is uploaded on the City’s website. 

https://madbeachstorage.nyc3.cdn.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-

https://madbeachstorage.nyc3.cdn.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-media/2019/10/18154857/10182019-Madeira-Beach-Issues-RFP-for-Crystal-Island-Roadway-Improvement-Project.pdf


media/2019/10/18154857/10182019-Madeira-Beach-Issues-RFP-for-Crystal-Island-

Roadway-Improvement-Project.pdf  

 

2. Item 3.6 Box Culverts, measured on the bid tab as each and the pay description says it 

will be paid in liner feet on page 9 of 15 in the Supplemental Technical Specifications.  

 

Response: Addenum will reflect the correction for pay item 3.6 as linear feet and show 

two sizes of the box culvert. 

 

3. Pay item 1.1 Mobilization; pg. 4 & 5 of 15 the percentage of pay for this item show 

you're holding 25% to the completion of the project, can that be reduced to 5%?   

 

Response: No, the contractor can take a percentage each pay period to reach 100% at the 

next to last or last pay period. 

 

4. Item 1.3 Erosion Control, also has the percentage of pay holding 25% to the final of the 

project, these items have all the cost in the front of the project and even though they're 

on the job for the full duration we can’t get paid in full until the end of the project is 

making the contractor finance the project, can the percentages be changed?  This may be 

considered where the contractor can bill 20% on first pay application.  

 

Response: Normally, the contractor can take a percentage each pay period to reach 

100% at the next to last or last pay period. 

 

5. Pay Item No. 2.3 on pg. 8 of 15 first paragraph says the item will be paid by the square 

foot and the bid tab is measured in square yards, will there be a change?  

 

Response: This addendum reflects the correction for pay item 2.3 as SF (square feet) in 

bid tab. 

 

6. Item No. 2.3 on Pg. 8 of 15 calls for a cut ticket from the sod company to barfly 48 hr. 

cut time on the sod, do you have a ticket example?   

 

Response: This addendum reflects the correction for pay item 2.3 for a letter of 

certification from the turf Contractor as to when the sod was cut, and what type, shall be 

provided to the Engineer upon delivery of the sod to the job site, per FDOT 981. 

 

7. Pay Item No. 3.2 Manatee Barrier, both bid tab and pay description says each. Detail on 

plan Pg. 54 says with note ** number of poles is dictated by the outfall pipe; you have 

13-EA in the bid tab will we be paid for the pole from the bid item?   

 

Response: This item is paid by each manatee protection location and on the detail sheet 

is represent what is required but how many poles required varies on size of the outfall.   

 

8. Pay Item No. 2.1 Demolition Pg. 7 of 15; second paragraph describes the items covered, 

(storm pipe, structures, pressure pipe, sewer pipe, concrete curb, asphalt, base, debris, 

https://madbeachstorage.nyc3.cdn.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-media/2019/10/18154857/10182019-Madeira-Beach-Issues-RFP-for-Crystal-Island-Roadway-Improvement-Project.pdf
https://madbeachstorage.nyc3.cdn.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-media/2019/10/18154857/10182019-Madeira-Beach-Issues-RFP-for-Crystal-Island-Roadway-Improvement-Project.pdf


stripping, demo fence, plugging abandon pipes & any excess fill to bring areas back up 

to finish grade over the whole project?   

 

Response: It is anticipated that the site will balance fill per plan as there are some areas 

which are cuts.  

 

9. Pay Item 2.5 Flowable Fill, will any of this be used in grouting existing pipelines?  

 

Response: It could be possible; it is a place holder if it is needed. 

 

10. Pay items No. 4.1 & 4.2-unit measure is 5,497-SY less than the Pay Items No. 4.3 & 4.4, 

in the detail road section shows 2.50 feet of sub-base and base to go under the curbs and 

the extra SY measurement should be 6,729-SY will there be a unit measurement change 

of will it be field measured?  

 

Response: The asphalt quantities will be less since the pavement is placed between curb. 

The subgrade and base are more since they are placed 6” (inches) beyond curb. There is 

a quantity revision from previous bid item per this addendum. 

 

11. Item 4.8 Concrete Drive, Detail on plan Pg. shows concrete pavement detail to have 9” 

of stabilized subgrade to an LBR -40, Section A-A shows compacted sub-grade with 

concrete drive the note: 1 call for compacted sub-grade, the question is where does the 

concrete paving get paid for in the detail?  

 

Response: If the contractor over excavates the drive to meet grade slope, yes compaction 

is required. We will not require any LBR testing for this. Payment is under item 4.10 

concrete driveway. 

 

12. Pay Items No. 4.12, 4.13 & 4.14 will be paid under the contract item, do we need to also 

add temporary paint markings while to pavement has a curing time before the 

thermoplastic paint is applied?  

 

Response: There is no thermoplastic paint for this project, heavy duty paint is sufficient. 

Depending on the timing of the project, contractor may need to have temporary yellow 

line to divide traffic on Island Drive and Flamingo. Determination will be made by the 

construction site inspector.  

 

13. Item 6.13 on bid tab but 6.12 in the pay description says the tapping sleeve and valve 

paid for under this item, also says if need to cut in a tee and valve it will also be paid 

under this item, the price is much different and will there be any changes to cover the 

extra cost if changed to an open cut tee?  

 

Response: No, there is a tonnage pay item that should cover extra fittings cost. 

 

14. The water and reclaimed Pay items in the pay descriptions have gotten miss-aligned will 

there be a correction?   



 

Response: Yes, see attached bid tab. 

 

15. Supplemental Technical Specifications Pg. 14 of 15 Section STS-10 General 

Conditions; paragraphs GC.1 & .2 have cost that need to be applied (Training for Illicit 

discharge & testing of groundwater before the dewatering process can be started, where 

do we put the cost of these items? 

 

Response: This cost should be distributed throughout all bid items as an incidental cost 

of completing the project.  

 

16. Does the contractor supply a survey for the project?  

 

Response: Yes, the Contractor is to supply the survey. 

 

17. Will there be a bid item for the survey? 

 

18.  Response: No. This cost should be distributed throughout all bid items as an incidental 

cost of completing the project. 

 

19. Item STS-02 revised testing and inspection paragraph A. the contractor is to add 

material testing to unit measured items, as the sub for testing his price will be the same 

LS price even if the unit measurements change, can we have a line item for material 

testing for the project in mobilization and site preparation?  

 

20. Response: This cost should be distributed throughout all bid items as an incidental cost 

of completing the project. The contractor is responsible for the testing material through 

out the project. We do not foresee any significant deduction of project quantities. 

 

21. Will there be a need for the City to have a field Office?  

 

22. Response: There is no need to provide a field office for the city representative. 

 

23. Will the city inspect the homes along the easement for damage before the construction 

starts?   

 

Response: The city representative will observe and may take photos of the exterior of 

the residents homes prior to the start of construction. It is the contractor’s responsibility 

to observe and take photos of the area prior to construction. If there is an area in 

question please communicate this to the city representative prior to construction to make 

note of any prior damage condition of the resident’s property. 

 

 

24. Will the contractor be required to have full inspections of the homes before any 

construction starts in the easement lines to the sea wall?   



Response: If you have concerns with a structure, please communicate with city 

representative and schedule with the owner of the property for inspection prior 

construction. 

 

25. Is there a pay item for pre & post site video of the project?  

 

Response: There is no pay item for video taping, this is the responsibility of the 

contractor and a protection for the contractor. 

 

 

 

Bid List Revisions: 

 

See attached Section V, Contact Documents, Bidder’s Proposal, revisions in RED.  

 

 

Technical Specifications Revisions: 

 

See attached Section IV of the Technical Specifications, revisions in RED. 

 

See attached Section IVa of the Special Technical Specifications in RED.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


